
 

  
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, November 21, 2019 - 9:00 a.m. 

Location: Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (CCRTA)  
602 N. Staples Street, Suite 210, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Quorum Determination 

2. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda 

Opportunity for public comments for items not on the Agenda and within the Committee’s jurisdiction 
(except in matters related to pending litigation). Proceedings are recorded. We ask that remarks be limited 
to three minutes, that you identify yourself, and give your address.  Please complete speaker sign-up card. 

3. Approval of September 26, 2019 TAC Special Meeting Minutes. 

4. Discussion and Possible Action 

A. FY 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #4  
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend 

B. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 2: Planning Requirements Agency Coordination and Public Outreach  
(web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend  

C. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 3: Planning Framework  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend  

D. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 4: Demographics and Forecasting  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend  

E. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 5: Existing System and Forecast Transportation Needs  
Action: Distribution 

F. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 6: Financial Plan  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend  

G. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 7: Implementation Plan  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend 

H. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 8: Congestion Management and Operations  
Action: Distribution 

I. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 9: Freight  
Action: Distribution 

J. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 10: Safety  
Action: Distribution 

K. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 11: Security and Resiliency  
Action: Distribution 

http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_2_Planning-Requirements.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_3_Planning-Framework.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_4_Demographics-Forecasting.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_6_Financial-Plan.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_7_Implemention-Plan.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_2_Planning-Requirements.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_3_Planning-Framework.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_4_Demographics-Forecasting.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_6_Financial-Plan.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_7_Implemention-Plan.pdf


 
 

L. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 12: Strategic Plan for Active Mobility Phase 1: Bicycle Mobility Plan  
Action: Review, Discuss and Recommend 

M. Public Comment Opportunity for 2020-2045 MTP 
Action: Receive Public Comments 

N. Draft Congestion Management Process (CMP) Revision  
Action: Distribution 

5. Information Only 
A. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 1: Introduction  (web link) 
B. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 14: Air Quality Analysis  (web link) 
C. 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule Monthly Update  

6. Freight Topics 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 9: Freight 

7. Member Agency Statements for Items of Interest:  Projects, Events and Activities   

8. Upcoming Meetings: 
A.  Transportation Policy Committee:  Regular Meeting:  December 5, 2019 
B.  MTP Public Meeting/Open House:     December 12, 2019 
C.  Technical Advisory Committee:  Regular Meeting:   December 19, 2019  

9. Adjourn 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 - Indicates attachment(s) for the agenda item. 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTIFICATION 

All MPO Committee meetings are public meetings and open to the public. Any persons with disabilities who plan 
to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the MPO at (361) 
884-0687 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 
MEETING LOCATION MAP 

http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_1_Introduction.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_14_Air-Quality-Analysis.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_1_Introduction.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_14_Air-Quality-Analysis.pdf


CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO) 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, September 26, 2019 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Quorum determination

Mr. Gordon Robinson called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m.

TAC Members Present:

Gordon Robinson, PMP, CCRTA Jeff Pollack, AICP, Port of Corpus Christi  
Dan McGinn, AICP, City of Corpus Christi Paula Sales-Evans, P.E., TxDOT-CRP 
Juan Pimentel, P.E., Nueces County (1:06 p.m.) Howard Gillespie, San Patricio County (1:16 p.m.) 

MPO Staff Present: Rob MacDonald, P.E.; Daniel Carrizales; Victor Mendieta; and Yoshiko Boulan

2. Introduction of visiting agency officials

Mr. Anthony Jones, Transportation Planner, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Texas Division

3. Public Comments for Items not on the agenda

Mr. Robinson asked for public comments for items not on the agenda.  None offered.

4. Discussion and Possible Action

A. 2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Fiscally Constrained Projects for MPO Funding

Mr. MacDonald provided TAC members with a memorandum on the enhanced 2020-2045 MTP DRAFT Fiscally
Constrained Project List for MPO Funding. Mr. MacDonald explained the enhancements are based on the
September 19th TAC discussion including the following items: (1) the Project Ranking column is now shown, (2)
all projects are categorized as being in the TIP/STIP, 10-year Plan, or Long-Range planning period, (3) the Total
Project Cost includes an additional 20% for non-construction cost and the Total Project Cost of programs in
the TIP/STIP planning period are inflated 4% per year for two years, but projects in 10-year Plan and Long-
Range period are not inflated, (4) two Transportation Alternatives Program projects (TAP: Category 9) from
previous Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) were added to TIP/STIP planning period, and
subsequently (5) funding  for these two TAP projects was deducted from the Category 9 funding pool.  The
projects identified as TIP/STIP planning period are either in the current/amended TIP or TxDOT’s 2020 Unified
Transportation Program (UTP) and are given top priority.  The City of Portland Bike Lanes project is in the
previous TIP and will be let in FY 2020, thus the project should be in 2020-2045 MTP and FY 2021-2024 TIP.
Since the Dr. Hector P. Garcia Park Hike & Bike Trail: Phase II is in FY2019-2022 TIP but not in the MTP, this
project was added to the 2020-2045 MTP for consistency.

Mr. Pollack wanted to verify if these two TAP projects would affect the Category 9 funding pool because these
projects were awarded funding in the previous/current TIP and this funding should roll forward. Mr.
MacDonald proposed to be fiscally conservative and keep the Category 9 funding pool deducted but update
the amount when we know exactly how much Category 9 funding is available.

Mr. McGinn stated that the City of Corpus Christi recommends SS 544 (Agnes Street/Laredo Street) and the
NEPA study for Regional Parkway Segment B be included in the TIP/STIP planning period.

Ms. Sales-Evans expressed concern to adding TIP/STIP projects with Category 7 funding due to the fact that
the MPO’s Category 7 funding is tied to the on-going Harbor Bridge Relocation Program.  The MTP must be
fiscally constrained and the final dollar amount the MPO is responsible for has not yet been determined. Mr.
MacDonald suggested to revisit the Category 7 funding amount in the FY 2021-2024 TIP.  Mr. McGinn agreed
that SS 544 and NEPA study for Regional Parkway Segment B be identified in the 10-year Plan period until the
Category 7 funding is determined.

Mr. Pollack and Ms. Sales-Evans suggested to list the projects by plan period, then by rank.

Ms. Sales-Evans made a motion to recommend 2020-2045 MTP Fiscally Constrained Projects for MPO funding
in the planning period order.  Mr. Gillespie seconded; motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Item #3



B. 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 

Mr. MacDonald informed TAC members that the Portland Bicycle Lanes project was programmed in FY 2017 
in the FY 2017-2020 TIP.  This project is ready to be let and needs to be included in the current FY 2019-2022 
TIP to receive the funding. 

Mr. Pollack made a motion to recommend to TPC to amend the FY 2019-2022 TIP by adding the City of 
Portland Bicycle Lanes project.  Mr. Gillespie seconded; motion passed unanimously. 

5. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 1:39 p.m.

Agenda Item #3



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  November 15, 2019 
To:  Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
From:  Robert MacDonald, Transportation Planning Director 
Subject: Item 4A: FY 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Amendment #4-TxDOT I-37 Project Funding 
Action:  Review, Discuss, and Recommend Approval to the TPC 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Summary 

The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) and the MPO Staff requests the Corpus Christi MPO 
include additional funds for two existing FY 2019-2022 TIP projects as identified in the table below. 

I-37 
Widen freeway from Nueces River to IH 37/SH 77 

Interchange in San Patricio County 

I-37 
Widen freeway by constructing additional 2 travel 

lanes NB & 1 additional travel lane SB 
CSJ# 0074-05-098 

CCMPO ID: N/A Outside MPO Area 
CSJ# 0074-06-241 
CCMPO ID: 235-17 

Funding 
Category 

Funding in 
Current TIP 

February 2020 
STIP Revision 

Funding 
Category 

Funding in 
Current TIP 

February 2020  
STIP Revision 

4R $10 million $22 million 2M $10 million $12 million 

   4U $10 million $15 million 

   12 $15 million $33 million 

Total $22 million Total $60 million 

One of the projects, CSJ# 0074-06-241 (MPO ID 235-17) is within the Corpus Christi MPO area, while 
project CSJ# 0074-05-098 is outside of the MPO boundary.  These two projects are being approved 
through the Corpus Christi MPO together so the public may review the proposed new funding for the 
complete project on I-37.  

The revised Corpus Christi MPO FY 2019-2022 TIP Table is attached for review. It shows a $37 million 
increase in funds for these projects. Also provided in the background section of this memo is an excerpt 
of page 109 of the adopted Texas Transportation Commission’s 2020 UTP illustrating these two projects.    

Prior TPC/TAC Actions 

• TAC recommended to adopt the FY 2019-2022 TIP to the Transportation Policy Committee  
on March 22, 2018 

• The FY 2019-2022 TIP was approved by the MPO Transportation Policy Committee on  
April 5, 2018 

 

 



Recommendation 

TxDOT and the MPO staff propose that the TAC recommend approval of the amendment of the FY 2019-
2022 TIP to add the additional funds for the I-37 projects for FY 2020. 

Proposed Motion 

Move to recommend approval to the TPC of Amendment #4 to the FY 2019-2022 TIP.  

Financial Impact 

None to the local governments.   

The Texas Transportation Commission allocated additional funds through their 2020 UTP process for 
these two projects.  The TIP Amendment will reconcile the funding identified in the Corpus Christi MPO 
FY 2019-2022 TIP and the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP.   

Background 

The additional funding for the two projects were approved by the Texas Transportation Commission as 
part of their 2020 UTP process. The excerpt below is from page 109 of the 2020 UTP. 
 

 
 
The DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP being developed by the Corpus Christi MPO contains the revised $60 million 
funding for the CSJ# 0074-06-241 project within the MPO. 

Attachments 

1. Revised 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program – MPO Highway Project Summary List 
2. Public Notice #20-3 regarding these two projects as part of the FY 2019-2022 TIP Amendment 

 



PROPOSED  HIGHWAY PROJECTS 
FY 2019 - 2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Update 

NOVEMBER 2019

FY
 2

01
9 

- 2
02

2 
TI

P 
Pr

oj
ec

ts

CSJ# MPO ID# Project Name Description From To

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e:

 O
n 

/ 
O

ff
 s

ys
te

m

Funding Source

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 C
at

 2
-

M
et

ro
 C

or
rid

or
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 C

at
 

4(
R/

U
)-

Co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
(C

on
ge

st
io

n)
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 C

at
7-

ST
P 

M
M

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 C

at
 9

-
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 &
 L

oc
al

 
Fu

nd
s

Fe
de

ra
l F

un
ds

St
at

e 
Fu

nd
s

Lo
ca

l F
un

ds

YOE Cost (M)
Total Project 

Cost 
(TPC)(M)

2019 0916-35-206 B-222-C9-17 Region-wide Bike Blvd Wayfinding Initiative Designation of bicycle boulevards with pavement markings and signage
At various Locations in 

Corpus Christi & Portland
Corpus 
Christi

Off Cat 9 $0.52 $0.42 $0.10 $0.52 $0.62 

2019 0916-35-218 286-18
Dr Hector P Garcia Park Hike & Bike Trail: Phase 

II
Construct & design Hike & Bike Trail At Garcia Park on Trojan Dr Horne Road

Corpus 
Christi

Off Cat 9 $0.59 $0.59 $0.48 $0.59 $0.70 

2019 0101-06-111 278-17
US 181 Harbor Bridge Voluntary Relocation 

Program - MPO First Installment
US 181 Harbor Bridge Voluntary Relocation Mitigation Program 

Acquisition and Relocation Assistance
Beach Avenue

Morgan Avenue at 
Crostown Expwy

MPO Off
Cat 7 / Other (3L 

& ROW)
$15.00 $20.01 $12.00 $3.01 $20.00 $35.01 $35.01 

2020 0916-35-219 287-18 Schanen Ditch Hike & Bike Trail: Phase IV Construct & design Hike & Bike Trail
Along Schanen Ditch 

Killarmet Dr
Holly Road

Corpus 
Christi

Off Cat 9 $0.33 $0.33 $0.55 $0.33 $0.39 

2020 0101-04-114 S-227-C7-20 US 181 Ramp Reversals Reverse entrance and exit ramps in Northbound direction FM 3239 (Buddy Ganem Dr) FM 2986 (Wildcat Dr)
TxDOT-

CRP
On Cat 2 $4.00 $3.20 $0.80 $4.00 $4.73 

2020 0916-35-196 M-211-C7-16 Harbor Bridge Park Improvements Park mitigation for Harbor Bridge
At various city parks 

including
Ben Garza, TC Ayers, & 

new location
Corpus 
Christi

Off
Cat 7 / Other (Cat 

3L)
$1.30 $3.50 $1.04 $3.76 $4.80 $5.68 

2020 0916-35-195 P-212-C7-16 Harbor Bridge Hike & Bike - Connectivity Construct pedestrian and bike facilities
On various city st. from 

Coles HS
Williams Memorial 

Park
Corpus 
Christi

Off Cat 7 $1.20 $0.96 $0.24 $1.20 $1.42 

2020 1209-01-030 233-17 FM 893 (Moore Ave)
Upgrade from 2-ln rdwy to 5-ln urban rdwy by constructing addtnl 2 lanes 

and CLTL
CR 3685 (Stark Rd)

0.2 mi. W of CR 79 
(Gum Hollow)

TxDOT-
CRP

On
Cat 2 / Other (Cat 

1)
$5.00 $2.00 $5.60 $1.40 $7.00 $8.28 

2020 0074-05-098 N/A I 37 Widen Freeway-San Patricio County IH37/US 77 Interchange Nueces River (CB)
TxDOT-

CRP
On

Cat2 / Cat4(R) / 
Other (Cat12)

$22.00 $17.60 $4.40 $22.00 $26.04 

2020 0074-06-241 235-17 I 37
Widen freeway by constructing additional 2 travel lanes NB & 1 additional 

travel lane SB
Redbird Ln (Overpass) Nueces River (CB)

TxDOT-
CRP

On
Cat2 / Cat4(U) / 

Other (Cat12)
$12.00 $15.00 $33.00 $48.00 $12.00 $60.00 $71.01 

2021 0101-06-111 285-17
US 181 Harbor Bridge Voluntary Relocation 

Program - MPO Next Installment
US 181 Harbor Bridge Voluntary Relocation Mitigation Program 

Acquisition and Relocation Assistance
Beach Avenue

Morgan Avenue at 
Crostown Expwy

MPO Off Cat 7 $10.00 $8.00 $2.00 $10.00 $10.00 

2021 0617-01-177 269-17 SH 358 (SPID) Ramp Reversal Ramp reversal Phase II-B Nile Drive Staples Street
TxDOT-

CRP
On Cat 2 $35.00 $28.00 $7.00 $35.00 $41.42 

2021 0326-01-056 S089C2000 SH 286 (Crosstown)
Construct freeway extension by upgrading existing 2-Lane roadway to 4-

lane divided freeway by constructing mainlanes, overpasses, and frontage 
roads

FM 43 (Weber Rd) S of FM 2444
TxDOT-

CRP
On Cat 2 $16.00 $12.80 $3.20 $16.00 $18.94 

2021 236-17 PR 22 Feasibility study: intersection upgrade/flyover
At SH 361/PR 22 

intersection
Zahn

TxDOT-
CRP

On Cat 2 $1.50 $1.20 $0.30 $1.50 $1.78 

Category 2: Metropolitan (TMA) & Urbanized (Non-TMA) Corridor Funding; distributed through TxDOT Unified Transportation Program (UTP) GREY SHADE indicates Grouped Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Projects
Category 4(R/U): Statewide Connectivity (Regional R and Urban U) Corridor Projects - project specific allocation YELLOW SHADE indicates Anticipated Funding by category; informational - not used to calculate YOE cost
Category 7: Metropolitan Mobility & Rehabilitation - distributed through TxDOT Unified Transportation Program (UTP) BLUE SHADE indicates Anticipated Funding by source - used in calculation of YOE Cost
Category 9: Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) - distributed through TxDOT Unified Transportation Program (UTP)
Other State & Local Funds: project specific; includes Category 1-Preventive Maintenance & Rehabilitation, Category 3-Local Funds, Category 12-Strategic Priority, State Proposition 1 Bond, etc.

Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 1 of 1

Agenda Item #4A - Attachment 1

Daniel
Rectangle

Daniel
Rectangle



PUBLIC NOTICE #20-3 

November 15, 2019 
The Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) hereby seeks public input on 
transportation project on behalf of the Texas Department of Transportation Corpus Christi District for 
purposed amendments on the FY 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  The 2020-
2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) has the updated total project cost for this project. 

FY 2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 – TxDOT I-37 Project Funding: 

Includes an additional $37 million in funding for two existing FY 2019-2022 TIP projects as identified in 
the table below. 

I-37 
Widen freeway from Nueces River to IH 37/SH 77 

Interchange in San Patricio County 

I-37 
Widen freeway by constructing additional 2 travel 

lanes NB & 1 additional travel lane SB 
CSJ# 0074-05-098 

CCMPO ID: N/A Outside MPO Area 
CSJ# 0074-06-241 
CCMPO ID: 235-17 

Funding 
Category 

Funding in 
Current TIP 

February  
2020 STIP Revision 

Funding 
Category 

Funding in 
Current TIP 

February 
2020 STIP Revision 

4R $10 million $22 million 2M $10 million $12 million 

4U $10 million $15 million 

12 $15 million $33 million 

Total $22 million Total $60 million 

Public input is invited through January 9, 2020.  Public comments may be offered online, email at 
ccmpo@cctxmpo.us or in person during the following Public Meetings: 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 - 9:00 AM Thursday, January 9, 2020* - 2:00 PM 
MPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting MPO Transportation Policy Committee Meeting 

Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Corpus Christi City Hall – Council Chambers 
602 N. Staples Street, 2nd Floor Board Room 1201 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 * Meeting location and time subject to change, check
MPO website for final location. 

www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp.html 

All MPO Committee meetings are public meetings and open to the public. Any persons with disabilities 
who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact 
the MPO at (361) 884-0687 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Agenda Item #4A - Attachment 2

http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/08_sm_commentform.html
mailto:ccmpo@cctxmpo.us
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp.html


 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

May 13, 2019 Created file folders for new chapters of the MTP

May 16, 2019 TAC recommends Project Prioritization Methodology and Performance Measures

TPC Regular Meeting
TPC approves Project Prioritization Methodology and Performance Measures
TPC receives list of MTP projects
TPC receives draft MTP schedule
TPC receives draft MTP Chapter 1 - Introduction

TAC Workshop at 11am to 1pm.
Review 2020-2045 MTP Unconstrained Project List.
Review concept of all transportation projects in the MTP and TIP.
Action - local entities to submit all MTP projects by COB on July 1 2019

TAC Regular Meeting
TAC recommends MTP Introduction chapter for approval.
TAC reviews and comments on MTP Air Quality Conformity chapter
TAC reviews and comments on draft MTP Unconstrained Project List
TAC reviews and comments on MTP Development Working Schedule

TPC Rescheduled Regular Meeting
TPC approves MTP Chapter 1: Introduction
MTP DRAFT Air Quality Conformity Chapter review

July 13, 2019 Nueces County Health Fair

TAC Regular Meeting
TAC recommends MTP DRAFT Air Quality Conformity Chapter for approval
Action - develop draft project ranking using MPO's criteria to take to August TPC meeting

TPC Regular Meeting
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Air Quality Analysis Chapter
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

August 2, 2019 TAC Workshop from 11am to 1pm - Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

TAC Regular Meeting
MTP DRAFT Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

Workshop: Project Ranking and Funding
TAC Special Meeting to recommend MTP DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO 
Funding

August 28, 2019

August 1, 2019

August 15, 2019

June 6, 2019

June 12, 2019

June 20, 2019

July 11, 2019

July 18, 2019

Agenda Item #5C 

Last Update: November 14, 2019



 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

MTP Public Meeting #1: Introduction, Air Quality Analysis, Project List, Summary Funding 
Table, and Development Working Schedule
Location: CCRTA Boardroom 602 N. Staples St., Suite 210, Corpus Christi, TX 78401
Hours: 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

TPC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the MTP
TPC approves DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding

TAC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the MTP
DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding: 2020-2023 TIP, 10-Year Plan, and 
Long Range Plan allocation
MTP Appendices: TxDOT 2020 UTP, MPO Bicycle Mobility Plan

September 26, 2019 TAC Special Meeting: 2020-2023 TIP, 10-Year Plan, and Long Range Plan allocation

TPC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding
TPC approves MTP Appendices: TxDOT 2020 UTP, MPO Strategic Plan for Active Mobility

MTP Public Meeting #2: DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
Location: City of Portland, City Council Chambers
Hours: 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

TPC Regular Meeting
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 14
Public comment for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP

MTP Public Meeting #3
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Chapters 1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 14
Location: City of Corpus Christi, Anita & W.T. Neyland Public Library, Hours 4:30 pm to 7:00 
pm

TAC Regular Meeting
Public Hearing for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
Recommend final 2020-2045 MTP

TPC Regular Meeting
Public Hearing for the 2020-2045 MTP
Review and comment on 2020-2045 MTP

Public Meeting/Open-House #4
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP (whole plan)
Location:  City of Corpus Christi, CCRTA 2nd Floor Boardroom

December 12, 2019

August 29, 2019

November 7, 2019

November 13, 2019

November 21, 2019

December 5, 2019

September 5, 2019

September 19, 2019

October 3, 2019

October 24, 2019

Last Update: November 14, 2019

Agenda Item #5C



 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

TPC Rescheduled Meeting
Final Public Hearing for the 2020-2045 MTP
Approve final 2020-2045 MTP

January 9, 2020

Agenda Item #5C

Last Update: November 14, 2019


	Item 3: September 26, 2019 TAC Special Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A: FY 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #4
	Item 5C: 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule Monthly Update



